
MARGUERITE BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

519 N. GOOSE CREEK BLVD. 
GOOSE CREEK, SOUTH CAROLINA







MINUTES 
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2020, 5:30 P.M. 

VIA VIDEO CONFERENCE (ZOOM) 

I. CALL TO ORDER

Vice Chairman Risso called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

II. ROLL CALL

Present: Gary Becker; Sharon Clopton, Ricky Dresel; Tom Risso; Jen Wise; 
Lisa Burdick; David Cantrill 

Absent:   None 
Staff Present:  Director of Planning and Zoning Mark Brodeur; Planning 

Technician Brenda Moneer 

III. REVIEW OF MINUTES – AUGUST 26, 2020

Motion: A motion was made to accept the minutes as presented. Moved 
by Board Member Dresel,  Seconded by Board Member 
Burdick.  

Discussion: There was none. 
Vote: All voted in favor (7-0). Motion carried.   

IV. MINOR APPLICATIONS – NEW BUSINESS

A) LIDLE: 435 ST. JAMES AV., SIGNAGE

A representative presented the application, stating that the application included adding 
the words “Food Market” to the existing signs.  Mr. Becker inquired if the monument sign 
would be modified.  The applicant stated yes.  Mr. Becker inquired to staff if the wall 
mount sign was within the maximum allowance for square footage.  Staff stated yes. 

Motion: A motion was made to accept the application as submitted. 
Moved by Board Member Burdick,  Seconded by Board 
Member Dresel.  

Discussion: There was none. 
Vote: All voted in favor (7-0). Motion carried.   

B) YES AUTO SALES: 201 S. GOOSE CREEK BLVD., SIGNAGE

A representative presented the application.  The applicant explained the sign material 
would be FLEXFACE™, stretched and clamped into the cabinet to prevent sagging.  There 
was discussion on the material and if it would mildew. The applicant explained that it 
could be cleaned off.  Mr. Becker inquired about the height and size of the sign face.  The 



applicant stated that the sign is 9’-6” tall and 48 square feet for the sign face.  The Board 
stated concern for the use of material fabric in lieu of acrylic. 

Motion: A motion was made to accept the application as submitted. 
Moved by Board Member Burdick,  Seconded by Board 
Member Cantrill.  

Discussion: Ms. Clopton stated she would like to see a physical sample.  The 
applicant stated she would drop off a sample to staff. 

Motion: The motion was amended to include review of the materials by 
staff and members of the ARB. Moved by Board Member 
Burdick,  Seconded by Board Member Cantrill. 

Vote: A roll call vote was requested:  David Cantrill (Yes), Lisa Burdick 
(Yes), Gary Becker (No), Sharon Clopton (No), Ricky Dresel 
(Yes), Tom Risso (Yes), Jen Wise (Yes). (5-2) Motion carried.   

C) METRO BY T-MOBILE:  607 ST. JAMES AV., SIGNAGE

A representative presented the application.  The applicant presented two versions of the 
tenant panel.  The original submittal consisted of white letters on a hot pink background, 
the 2nd choice consisted of hot pink letters on a white background.  Ms. Wise inquired if 
there would be wall mounted signs.  The applicant stated they would bring to the ARB at 
a later date. 

Motion: A motion was made to accept the application as submitted with 
the white background. Moved by Board Member Wise,  
Seconded by Board Member Burdick. 

Discussion: There was none. 
Vote: A roll call vote was requested:  David Cantrill (Yes), Lisa Burdick 

(Yes), Gary Becker (Recused), Sharon Clopton (No), Ricky Dresel 
(Yes), Tom Risso (Yes), Jen Wise (Yes). (5-1-1) Motion carried.   

V. MAJOR APPLICATIONS – NEW BUSINESS

D) OFFICE BUILDING: 116 SPRING HALL DR., SITE PLAN, LANDSCAPING, PARKING,
ELEVATIONS, COLORS AND MATERIALS.

Mr. Jeff Carper presented the building, landscaping and site proposal to the Board.  He 
explained the color and materials as proposed in the packet.  The Board discussed the 
location of the dumpster enclosure.  The applicant stated it would be an enclosure for roll 
carts on the south front corner of the building.  He also mentioned it would be painted 
Charleston Green.  There was discussion regarding the sign.  It was suggested that a sign 
permit with artwork come before the ARB at a future date in order to review the sign 
adequately. 

Motion: A motion was made to accept the application as submitted and 
asked that a sign company resubmit the sign permit application 



at a later date. Moved by Board Member Dresel,  Seconded by 
Board Member Cantrill.  

Discussion: There was none. 
Vote:  All voted in favor (7-0). Motion carried.   

E) OFFICE BUILDING: 503 N. GOOSE CREEK BLVD., SITE PLAN, LANDSCAPING,
PARKING, ELEVATIONS, COLORS AND MATERIALS

The representative presented a preliminary review of the application to gain insight and 
feedback from the ARB.  There was lengthy discussion regarding the site, orientation, 
amount of parking and neighboring residential properties.  Concern for the type of use 
and intensity was discussed.  

F) BUILDING RENOVATION: 408 REDBANK RD., CHAO GOYANO-ELEVATIONS,
COLORS, MATERIALS AND SIGNAGE

Mr. Dennis Schumm presented the application to the Board.  There was discussion 
regarding the sign height above the parapet, sign max allowance, and permit.  Staff noted 
that a revised sign permit had not been received.  The applicant explained everything had 
been submitted for the building proposal.  Mr. Dresel inquired about the Roof Top Units.  
Mr. Schumm mentioned there was one existing on the roof.  There was discussion 
regarding the terms of items being grandfathered.  Staff noted this location had been dark 
for over 6+ years.  The applicant noted that the parking and landscaping was previously 
approved for this location.  Mr. Brodeur stated a C.O. would not be issued until all items 
are completed.  There was discussion regarding the canopies out front and over  the 
dumpster enclosure at the rear corner of the building.  Staff pulled documents submitted 
for the previous ARB meeting as per the applicant’s comments containing additional 
information.  It was determined that the application was incomplete and needed 
additional information in order to assist the Board with rendering a decision. 

Motion: A motion was made to deny the application as submitted, along 
with a request for the applicant to provide additional 
information as discussed and come back at a future date for 
review.  Moved by Board Member Dresel ,  Seconded by Board 
Member Becker.  

Discussion: There was none. 
Vote:  All voted in favor (7-0). Motion carried.   

VI. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD

There was discussion regarding the state of the rear property at Dollar General, and also
status of the flashing lights at the Vape Shop in Goose Creek Village.  There was a lengthy
discussion on projects submitted without sufficient information for the Board to review
and make their decision.  Ms. Clopton inquired when the Board could go back to a live
format for the meetings.  There was discussion regarding this, and it was determined that
this would be a more effective way to review projects.  Mr. Brodeur stated the next
meeting would be in person.



VII. COMMENTS FROM STAFF

In answer to Mr. Becker’s question, Mr. Brodeur mentioned City staff is currently working
to help rewrite the City Sign Ordinance language.  He added that this would help provide
a clearer language to give developers and sign companies direct guidelines with less
interpretation for confusion.  Mr. Brodeur provided information regarding a checklist for
upcoming projects that would be given to developers to provide the ARB with clearer
applications and documents necessary to evaluate the projects.

VIII. ADJOURNMENT

Motion: A motion was made to adjourn (7:30p.m.) Moved By: Board 
Member Wise, Seconded By: Board Member Burdick.  

Discussion: There was none. 
Vote:  All voted in favor (7-0). Motion carried. 

__________________________________________________________________     Date_____________________________ 
Tom Risso, Vice Chairman  









































NO SIGN REVIEW AT THIS TIME.  APPLICANT TO MODIFY SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION AND SUBMIT AT FUTURE MEETING

























A B C D E F

1

2

G H I J K L M N O P Q

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q

TREE SURVEY



RENOVATION
HISTORIC

LAND PLANNING
ARCHITECTURE

LANDSCAPE

AMERICAN SOCIETY

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

TOMBLIN COMPANY, LLC

716 FORT SUMTER DRIVE
CHARLESTON

SOUTH CAROLINA
1.843.412.2894

FAX 1.843.406.2721
tomblincompany.com

THE

OF

T

N



RENOVATION
HISTORIC

LAND PLANNING
ARCHITECTURE

LANDSCAPE

AMERICAN SOCIETY

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

TOMBLIN COMPANY, LLC

716 FORT SUMTER DRIVE
CHARLESTON

SOUTH CAROLINA
1.843.412.2894

FAX 1.843.406.2721
tomblincompany.com

THE

OF

T

N



RENOVATION
HISTORIC

LAND PLANNING
ARCHITECTURE

LANDSCAPE

AMERICAN SOCIETY

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

TOMBLIN COMPANY, LLC

716 FORT SUMTER DRIVE
CHARLESTON

SOUTH CAROLINA
1.843.412.2894

FAX 1.843.406.2721
tomblincompany.com

THE

OF

T









 APPLICATION:  BUSINESS 



AArrcchhiitteeccttuurraall RReevviieeww BBooaarrdd
APPLICATION / INFORMATION SUMMARY

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING 843-797-6220 EXT. 1118
P.O. Drawer 1768        519 N. Goose Creek Blvd.  Goose Creek, South Carolina 29445-1768          www.cityofgoosecreek.com      Fax: 843-863-5208

Property Address: TMS No.:

Review request:

Conceptual

Preliminary Final

For: Preliminary meeting date requested:

New Construction Alterations / Additions AppealDecision ofArchitectural Review Board

Repairs or repaint with no changes Color Change Demolition

Property Owner: Daytime phone:

Applicant: Daytime phone:

ARB Meeting Representative: Contact Information :

Applicant’s mailing address:

City: State: Zip:

Applicant’s e-mail address:

Applicant’s relationship: Owner Design Professional Contractor Real Estate Agent/Broker Other

Materials/Colors Used: (specific color(s)/manufacture #’s listed: samples must be presented to Board   attached)  
(Example: Building Materials, Exterior Colors, Landscaping, Lighting)  

Scope of Work: (please give a detailed description) 

I hereby acknowledge by my signature below that the foregoing application is complete and accurate and that I am the owner of
the subject property or an authorized representative. I authorize the subject property to be posted and inspected, and the application
to be heard by the Architectural Review Board of the City of Goose Creek on the date specified.

Applicant’s signature: Date:

Print name legibly:

8.28.14 

X

X

PKT Properties, LLC
Larae Tucker 214-601-5495

Pat Budronis / Larae Tucker

402 Burl Moore Rd.

Ennis TX 75119
larae@deacogroup.com

X

214-601-5495

Please see attached colored elevations showing color materials located on the building and canopy.

Materials consist of aluminum storefront, masonry fiber cementious panels and corrugated accent panels

This is construction for a new 7-Eleven Convenience Store with fuel sales.  This will be a new concept of a 
'Roost' store with an additoin of a food tenant selling fried chicken in conjunction with convenience store 
goods.

10/2/20           Larae Tucker

Larae Tucker



L A-8.0

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN

09
-1

1-
20

G
AFH
P

G
O

O
SE

 C
RE

EK

GOOSE CREEK

HW
Y 

17
6 

AN
D 

M
YE

RS

H
w

y 
17

6 
an

d 
M

ye
rs

 R
oa

d
H

P

G
oo

se
 C

re
ek

, S
C

BL
A

KE
W

AY
s
u
rv

e
y
in

g
 +

 e
n
g

in
e
e
ri
n
g

 +
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l

63
0 

N
. W

IT
C

H
D

U
C

K 
R

D
. -

 V
A 

BE
AC

H
, V

IR
G

IN
IA

 2
34

62
P7

57
.2

26
.0

08
1 

- F
75

7.
22

6.
87

65
w

w
w

.b
la

ke
w

ay
co

rp
.c

om

G
O

O
SE

 C
RE

EK

GOOSE CREEK

*

CITY REQUIREMENTS:

TO BE DETERMINED UPON COMPLETION OF TREE SURVEYTREE PRESERVATION

STREET TREES

INTERIOR AREA
LANDSCAPE

3 CANOPY TREE PROVIDED PER 100LF OF STREET FRONTAGE
575LF / 100LF X 3 = 18 TREES

10% OF PARKING AREA PROVIDED IN LANDSCAPE AREA
5,553 X 0.10 = 555SF

1 TREE AND 2 SHRUBS PER 10 PARKING SPACES
33 SPACES / 10 SPACES = 4 TREES AND 7 SHRUBS REQUIRED

12% OF THE SITE MINUS BUILDING AREA SHALL BE LANDSCAPE AREA
43,891SF X 0.12 = 5,267SF

LANDSCAPE AREA

TBD

PROV.REQ.

18

555

4 / 7

18

1,372

4 / 21

5,267 15,089

1
0
-1

5
-2

0
2
0

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
G. I. Joseph Vaughn
480 Cloud View Ct
Prosper, TX 75078
t  972-827-5677

FOUNDATION
LANDSCAPING

SHRUBS 5' O.C. ALONG FACADES VISIBLE FROM PUBLIC STREET OR ADJACENT USES PROVIDED

TREES QTY COMMON / BOTANICAL NAME CONT CAL SIZE

2 White Fringetree / Chionanthus virginicus B & B 2"Cal 8-10`H

4 Dahoon Holly / Ilex cassine B & B 2"Cal 8-10`H

4 Chinese Pistache / Pistacia chinensis B & B 2.5"Cal 10-12` H

9 Willow Oak / Quercus phellos `Hightower` B & B 2.5"Cal 10-12` H

9 Southern Live Oak / Quercus virginiana B & B 2.5"Cal 10-12` H

SHRUBS QTY COMMON / BOTANICAL NAME CONT

83 Carissa Holly / Ilex cornuta `Carissa` 3 gal

26 Dwarf Schillings Holly / Ilex vomitoria `Schillings Dwarf` 5 gal

22 Florida Sunshine Illicium / Illicium parviflorum `Florida Sunshine` 5 gal

43 Sea Green Juniper / Juniperus chinensis `Sea Green` 3 gal

11 Blue Chip Juniper / Juniperus horizontalis `Blue Chip` 3 gal

17 Little Bunny Fountain Grass / Pennisetum alopecuroides `Little Bunny` 1 gal

3 Bridal Wreath Spirea / Spiraea prunifolia `Bridalwreath` 5 gal

PLANT SCHEDULE







 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
10/15/20 
 
 
Attn: City of Goose Creek ARB 
 
RE: 7 Eleven Store #1046591 
  
Please see below in response to comments. 
 

1. The primary store elevation is 105 feet long. Our architectural design guidelines 
require some sort of architectural columns, pilasters, change in wall plane, etc. Now, 
the corrugated metal and vintage wood help in that regard but the elevation still 
runs a straight line. This requirement also holds true for the rear elevation which is 
completely flat and blank. This is a very visible elevation. The brick veneer along the 
front projects out 8” beyond the faux wood giving it some horizontal articulation 
along with vertical articulation. The same goes on the rear elevations, the metal is a 
6” projection in the horizontal plane and a 16” change vertically.  

2. Can you add more landscaping to the side of the Dumpster unit? The side facing the 
air/vac unit.  Dumpster has been shifted over to add landscape to the side. 

3. Extend the Black canopy to be the same depth as the width of the sidewalk. We 
want to have the full depth of the sidewalk covered. Revised 

4. On the storefront unit (S-1) replace the glass on the bottom third of the unit with a 
solid material such as the corrugated metal or vintage wood. This helps the building 
establish a base.  Revised 

5. Place a metal canopy over the side door (P-3). Revised. 
6. Wrap the bottom third of each canopy support column with a stone material such 

as the vintage brick. Leaving them unarticulated is unacceptable. Revised. 

7. Provide a more defined top of the building. See picture. We added a 12” cornice 
around the building along the top of the vintage brick. 

8. Please remove the narrow three-foot landscape strip in the front of the storefront 
as this area typically suffers from neglect and trash. Please replace with a decorative 
paving material or raised seat wall. Changed to paving 

9. The required parking on-site is 20 spaces. The plan illustrates 31 spaces plus 
handicapped spaces. Please remove two of these parking spaces and replace with a 
landscaped island with tree (typ.). Space these accordingly.  The additional spaces 



 
are required due to the tenants needs.  All spaces over the requirements allowed 
will be pervious pavement or pavers. 

10. Illustrate how rooftop equipment will be screened. The ARB will likely ask this 
question. Dashed in the line of roof structure and RTU’s on the elevations.  

.




